
Dike, Darlene 

From: btherlancUenna 
Sent: 25 April 2014 09:56 
To: Manning 
Subject: FW 2014/2366/P Kings Cross Central, Cubit: Square and Cubit: Park 

P l e a s e  log 

J e n n a  Litherland 
S e n i o r  R u n n i n g  Officer - W e s t  Team 

T e l e p h o n e :  0 2 0  7 9 7 4  3070 

From: McShane Recite 
Sent: 17 April 2019 12 
To: either/and, Jenne 
Subjec t :  2019/2366/P Kings Cross Central, Cubist Square and Cirlarst Park 

Senna, 

Re: Reserved matters relating to Cubitt Park and Cubit( Square 

• Tfl is satisfied that the above proposals would not result in an unacceptable impact an the operation of the 
Transport for London Road Network (TLRN).. 

• The submitted documentation makes reference to wayfinding, and advises that street signage for the area has 
not yet been detailed. 711 would recommend that this takes the form of Legible London signage, in order to be 
consistent with what's in place elsewhere in Camden, and across London more generally. 

Regards, 
Rachel 

Rachel McElhone I Principal Planner I Borough Planning 
Transport for London i Stir Floth WillGsSOF HIM!, ViCterrl Steels Lomdan SWIH OTL 

For more informaton r.arding the TfL Borough Planzi T r s  00:5412, tetseet:ootte'h 
gUktb17,1, and pre-appRoathon advice please visit 

• P i a , .  OnSder the On MaMMISSOns bairn, omth yq th ,  (1-1 

Trim caste. of this m mail and any attached files ass confides.' If you have received /Sus email ,n errar please notify us immediately at 
postmaThratfl gem uk and remove it from sour systam If received in maps please de mat use missone forstard pnnt &mops this email or ilm 
contsnt Transpon for London exdmies any wasranly and asyliafishLy as to to qsahly or accuracy of the conlents of this email ancl any allassmed 
films 

Although TfL have scans., Lois email finclsding atlachments)for vmsses mcipsnfis ere advised to cams out Them-own vises dress before opening 
any attachments as 01 accepts no limbfils fey ass loss am damage vitich may be caused Of doses. 




